

PERSONAL INFORMATION



Mohammed Elmadani Abdalrhman Abdallah Wdatallah.

📍 University of El Imam EL Mahdi, Faculty of Public Health Kosti, 209, Sudan.
☎ +249916619745 📠 +249122334667
✉ madani@mahdi.edu.sd elmadani88@gmail.com
💬 Skype: madaneko
Facebook: <https://www.facebook.com/Mohammedelmadani88/>
ResearchGate: https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Mohammed_Elmadani
Google scholar: <https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=Q9Z8xrsAAAAJ&hl=en>
LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/mohammed-elmadani-1494b3118/>
Personal blog: <https://mohammed-elmadani.blogspot.com/>
Sex Male | Date of birth 01/01/1988 | Nationality Sudanese

OBJECTIVE

Highly skilled epidemiologist committed to providing communities and medical professionals valuable information regarding the spread and containment of diseases. Adept in analyzing research data and applying it to better understand the chain of infection. Dedicated to eliminating the spread of diseases by recommending effective control measures.

APPLIED FOR

PhD scholarship in epidemiology and biostatistics, University of technology Sydney, 2020-2021.

EDUCATION

- B.Sc. in public health, University of El Imam El Mahdi, Faculty of medicine and health sciences (2007-2012)
- MPH in Epidemiology, University of Khartoum, (2017-2019)

WORK EXPERIENCES

- Teaching assistance, University of El Imam El Mahdi, Faculty of medicine and health sciences, public health program (2013-2017).
- Lecturer of epidemiology, University of El Imam El Mahdi, faculty of public health (2017-to date).
- Other duties:
 1. Academic coordinator
 2. Graduate studies coordinator
 3. Faculty supervisor at the university website

TRAINING AND COURSES

- A complex course of disaster management - Disaster Studies Institute Affairs and refugees – international University of Africa 2012.
- English language course – university of Khartoum 2016.
- Modern medical technology course – Yangzhou university – china 2016.
- University teaching systems and methods - University of Khartoum 2018.

-
- Measurement and evaluation - University of Khartoum 2018.
 - Use of teaching technology in university teaching - University of Khartoum 2018.
 - The basic of scientific research for medical and health science - University of Khartoum 2018
 - Managing Vulnerable Populations and COVID-19 – Harvard medical school – 2020
 - A Look at Operational Implications from COVID-19 - Harvard medical school – 2020
 - Coronavirus in the US: Facts, Fictions and Practical Tips - Harvard medical school – 2020
 - Differentiating COVID-19 from the Flu and Treatment Strategies - Harvard medical school – 2020
 - Coping with the Stress of Coronavirus - Harvard medical school – 2020
 - Infection Prevention and Control (IPC) for Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19) – WHO 2020
 - COVID-19: tackling the novel coronavirus - London school of hygiene & tropical medicine and UK public health rapid support team – 2020
 - Influenza sentinel surveillance training – WHO – 2020
 - Let's Break the Chain of COVID-19 Infection – Mohammed Bin Rashid University of Medicine and Health Sciences – 2020
 - Introduction to infection control – Virtual Medical Academy – 2020
 - Severe Acute Respiratory Infection (SARI) Treatment Facility Design – WHO – 2020
 - COVID-19: Operational Planning Guidelines and COVID-19 Partners Platform to support country preparedness and response – WHO – 2020
 - How to put and remove personal protective equipment (PPE) WHO – 2020
 - Standard precautions: Hand hygiene – WHO- 2020
 - Standard precautions: Waste management – WHO- 2020
 - Decontamination and sterilization of medical devices – WHO – 2020
 - Standard precautions: Environmental cleaning and disinfection – WHO – 2020.
 - Health cluster coordination – WHO – 2020
 - Incident management system – WHO – 2020
 - Emerging respiratory viruses including CIVID19: methods for detection, prevention, response and control – WHO – 2020

SKILLS

- Computer software proficiency.
- Office package proficiency
- Data interpretation and analysis using SPSS.

-
- Excellent teaching and presentation skills
 - Research methods skills
 - Leadership and teamwork
 - Assessment and evaluation

LANGUAGE

- Mother tongue: Arabic
- Very good in English language (writing, reading, listening, speaking and communication)

RESEARCH PROJECTS

- Assessment of Personal Hygiene Practices among Basic School Children, Sudan 2016. (submitted)
- Epidemiology of Irritable Bowel Syndrome (IBS) and its Associated Risk Factors Among Medical Students in White Nile State, Kosti city, Sudan 2017.
- Prevalence of Intestinal Helminths Infestation among Pupils in Primary School at Aboshreef Area, Kosti Locality, White Nile State, Sudan 2019 (submitted)
- Prevalence and attitudes of abusing dexamethasone tablets for weight gain in Sudanese females' medical students 2020.
- The prevalence of stress and association factors among medical students, Kosti, 2020
- Assessment of Nutritional Status among under 5 children in Allaya slum area, White Nile State 2020
- Assessment of Hand hygiene practices among health care workers in COVID 19 isolation center in Sudan, 2020
- Knowledge, attitudes and practices of Sudanese population regard of COVID 19: Cross-sectional survey, 2020.